SEATTLE CITY ATTORNEY
Ann Davison

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Via e-mail

In response to your January 27, 2022, email regarding proposed Initiative Measure 134,

MEMORANDUM

Monica Martinez Simmons, City Clerk
Gary Smith, Assistant City Attorney
Ballot Title for Initiative 134

February 3, 2022

this office has established the following ballot title:

City of Seattle Initiative Measure 134 concerns allowing voters to vote for multiple candidates in

THE CITY OF SEATTLE

INITIATIVE MEASURE NUMBER 134

primary elections.

This measure would allow voters in primary elections for Mayor, City Attorney, and City
Council to select on the ballot as many candidates as they approve of for each office. The two
candidates receiving the most votes for each office would advance to the general election,
consistent with state law. The City would consult with King County to include instructions on
the primary ballot such as “vote for AS MANY as you approve of” for each office.

Should this measure be approved?

Please file this title with King County Elections.

contact me at 931-4279.

If you have any questions, please



